Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01-001

From: Briana Stockdale

To: Mick Thomas; Kourtney Romine

Cc: Michael Christian; Sarah Hudson
Subject: Snake River Oil and Gas Application
Date: Monday, April 05, 2021 03:13:28 PM
Attachments: 20210405 Proof of Mailina.pdf

Please see attached Proof of Mailing in the above-referenced matter.

Thank you.

Briana Stockdale

Paralegal

2]

601 E. Front Avenue, Suite 304

Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814
p. 208.215.2411 | f. 208.215.2416 | e. briana@smithmalek.com

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally
privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please notify me by replying to this message and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail
and any printout thereof.

For additional information about Smith + Malek, PLLC, including a list of attorneys, please see our website at
www.smithmalek.com.
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MICHAEL R. CHRISTIAN, ISB #4311
SMITH + MALEK, PLLC

101 S. Capitol Boulevard, Suite 930
Boise, ID 83702

P. (208) 473-7009

F. (208) 473-7661

E: mike@smithmalek.com

Attorney for Snake River Oil and Gas, LLC

BEFORE THE OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF IDAHO

In the Matter of Application of Snake
River QOil and Gas, LLC, for Integration
of Unleased Mineral Interest Owners in
the Spacing Unit Consisting of the SE 7 of
Section 10, the SW % of Section 11, the
NW Y of Section 14, and the NE Y of
Section 15, Township 8 North, Range 5
West, Boise Meridian, Payette County,
Idaho

Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01-001

PROOF OF MAILING

SNAKE RIVER OIL AND GAS, LLC,
Applicant

N N N N N N N N N N N N

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on April 1, 2021, I delivered the Application of Snake River Oil and
Gas, LLC to Integrate Unleased Mineral Owners, and supporting Exhibits A through F, all filed in this
matter March 26, 2021, with a notice of hearing in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A, to all
uncommitted mineral interest owners in the affected spacing unit, by mailing a copy thereof by certified

mail to the persons identified on the certified mailing receipts attached hereto as Exhibit B.

Dated this 5th day of April, 2021.

SMITH+MALEK PLLC

~)

M L,
Lo T

o MA s

Michael Christian, Attorney for Applicant

PROOF OF MAILING: 1
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 5th day of April, 2021, I caused to be served a true and
correct copy of the foregoing by the method indicated below, and addressed as follows:

Mick Thomas

Idaho Department of Lands

P.O. Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720-0050

Kourtney Romine

Idaho Department of Lands

P.O. Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720-0050

Brian Buffington Living Trust

2410 Alder Drive
Fruitland, ID 83619

BK Construction Inc.
P.O. Box 802
Fruitland, ID 83619

Frandonson Family Trust
2075 Killebrew Drive
Payette, ID 83661

River Ridge Estates, LLC
P.O. Box 2176
Tualatin, OR 97062

PROOF OF MAILING: 2

[ TU.S. Mail

[ ] Certified Mail, return receipt requested
[ ] Overnight Delivery

[ ] Messenger Delivery

[x] Email: mthomas(@idl.idaho.gov

[ TU.S. Mail

[ ] Certified Mail, return receipt requested
[ ] Overnight Delivery

[ ] Messenger Delivery

[x] Email: kromine@idl.idaho.gov

[x] U.S. Mail

[ ] Certified Mail

[ ] Overnight Delivery
[ ] Messenger Delivery
[ ] Email

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



mailto:mthomas@idl.idaho.gov

mailto:kromine@idl.idaho.gov



Benjamin and Shandra Musser
P.O. Box 802
Fruitlaind, ID 83619

Anadarko Land Corp

Attn: Dale Tingen

1201 Lake Robbins Drive
The Woodlands, TX 77380

Fruitland Capital Trust
P.O. Box 981
Payette, ID 83661

Steven and Michelle Cockerum
1219 NW 16th Street
Fruitland, ID 83619

Kevin and Margery Clevenger
1970 NW 24th Street
Fruitland, ID 83619

Douglas and Connie Dorsing
P.O. Box 1005
Fruitland, ID 83619

Harvey Stepp and Sandra Baker
1840 NW 24th Street
Fruitland, ID 84619

PROOF OF MAILING: 3

[x] U.S. Mail

[ ] Certified Mail

[ ] Overnight Delivery
[ ] Messenger Delivery
[ ] Email

[x] U.S. Mail
[ ] Certified Mail
[ ]1Overnight Delivery

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





Troy and Teresa O’dell [x] U.S. Mail

P.O. Box1051 [ ] Certified Mail

Fruitland, ID 83610 [ ] Overnight Delivery
[ ] Messenger Delivery
[ ] Email

Lynn and Kristina Larsen [x] U.S. Mail

1770 NW 24th Street [ ] Certified Mail

Fruitland, ID 83619 [ ]1Overnight Delivery
[ ] Messenger Delivery
[ ] Email
/s/ Briana Stockdale
BRIANA STOCKDALE

PROOF OF MAILING: 4





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
River Oil and Gas, LLC, for Integration
of Unleased Mineral Interest Owners in
the Spacing Unit Consisting of the SE 7 of
Section 10, the SW Y, of Section 11, the
NW Y of Section 14, and the NE Y of
Section 15, Township 8 North, Range 5
West, Boise Meridian, Payette County,
Idaho

Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01-001
NOTICE OF HEARING

SNAKE RIVER OIL AND GAS, LLC,
Applicant

N N N N N N N N N N N N

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Application of Snake River Oil and Gas, LLC for
Integration of Unleased Mineral Owners in the above-docketed matter will come before the
Administrator for hearing. Pursuant to instruction from the Administrator:

1. The May 13, 2021 regularly scheduled date for an evidentiary hearing is
vacated.

2. The Administrator sets a May 20, 2021 hearing on the specific issue of
what factors the Administrator will consider when he determines whether the terms and

conditions of an integration order are “just and reasonable.”

NOTICE OF HEARING: 1 EXHIBIT A
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3. The Applicant, the Department, and any uncommitted owner in the
above-captioned spacing unit may file briefs and any supporting affidavits on this topic.

4. Opening Briefs must be filed with the Department by 5:00 p.m. (MT) on
April 28, 2021.

5. Response briefs must be filed with the Department by 5:00 p.m. (MT) on
May 12, 2021.

6. Reply briefs must be filed with the Department by 5:00 p.m. (MT) on May
17,2021.

4. Written public comments must be filed with the Department by 5:00 p.m.
(MT) on May 12, 2021.

5. The hearing will be held at 1:00 p.m. at Fruitland City Hall, 200 S.
Whitley Dr., Fruitland, Idaho, with a Zoom teleconference option also available for remote
attendance. Further hearing will be as scheduled by the Administrator.

Further information is available at https://ogcc.idaho.gov/administrative-hearings.

This proceeding is governed by the Oil and Gas Conservation Act (Chapter 3, title 47,

Idaho Code); the Idaho Administrative Procedure Act (Chapter 52, title 67, Idaho Code); Idaho
Rules of Administrative Procedure of the Attorney General (IDAPA 04.11.01), to the extent that
the Rules of Administrative Procedure are not superseded by Oil and Gas Conservation Act; and
the Rules Governing Conservation of Oil and Natural Gas in the State of idaho (IDAPA
20.07.02). A copy of the Rules of Administrative Procedure is available at the Idaho Department
of Lands office located at 300 N. 6th Street, Suite 103, Boise, Idaho, and at the Office of

Administrative Rules Coordinator's website, accessible at http://adminrules.idaho.gov.

NOTICE OF HEARING: 2



https://ogcc.idaho.gov/administrative-hearings/
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All briefs, responses, objections, and comments filed with Idaho Department of Lands
should be mailed or e-mailed to:
Mail: Idaho Department of Lands
Attn: Mick Thomas
300 N. 6" Street, Suite 10

P.O. Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720

E-mail: kromine@idl.idaho.gov.

Pursuant to Idaho Code § 67-5242(3)(c), the Administrator will also provide an
opportunity for public testimony at the May 20, 2021 hearing. Any person planning to testify
will be treated as a public witness, with their rights and status in this matter as defined by IDAPA
04.11.01.355. The hearing officer may set time limits for public testimony if necessary. In
addition, members of the public may file written comments with the Idaho Department of Lands
as set forth above. Filing written comments is not required for a person to testify at the hearing
as a public witness.

The hearing location meets the accessibility requirements of the Americans with
Disabilities Act ("ADA"), in accordance with IDAPA 04.11.01.551. If a person requires
assistance of the kind the agency is required to provide under the ADA in order to participate in
or understand the hearing, the agency will supply the assistance upon request. Please submit any
requests to IDL by 5:00 p.m. (MST), May 12, 2021. Inquiries about scheduling, hearing
facilities, etc. should be directed to Kourtney Romine, Administrative Assistant, Idaho
Department of Lands, 300 N. 6m Street, Suite 103, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720; e-mail:

kromine@idl.idaho.gov; phone: (208) 334-0283.

NOTICE OF HEARING: 3
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


mailto:mike@smithmalek.com

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
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